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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO.  19-05 

RIPKEN STADIUM STRUCTURAL REPAIR 
CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project.  

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

Name: ___________________________________________________ 

Company: ________________________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________________________ 

Signature: ________________________________________________ 

• Section 1: Responses to Questions

• Section 2: Grading Plan

• Section 3: Pre-Bid Sign in Sheet

Section 1 - The following are answers to questions posed by bidders: 

Q1: Is the relocation of the electrical box and associated wiring part of the contract? 

A1: Yes, the relocation of the electrical box and associated wiring are part of the contract. 

Q2: What is expected in reference to the monitoring of the wall for movement? 

A2: Monitoring will consist of visual observations and hand-tool measurements (4’ carpenter’s 
level, standard measuring tape, veneer or crack-width scale). Daily, walk the length of the work 
area, along the bottom grade (front of wall), ramp, and top deck (behind the upper wall) to 
observe for changes in cracks, joint separations, plumb, and level. Keep a log of the 
observations. 

Q3: What is the scope of the pre-construction survey? 

A3: The intent of the preconstruction survey is to provide a record of existing conditions, to aid 
in determining responsibility in case a claim of damage arises during construction. The survey 
would include digital photos and/or video of the site features, and a brief report summarizing the 
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site improvements, a list of the digital files, and a key plan correlating the photos or video to 
their site location. The survey would be prepared by an engineer, engineering firm, or qualified 
individual. The proposed survey area would extend approximately 40 ft. on all sides from the 
walls and ramp being repaired. 

Q4: How will additional depth of micro-piles be addressed if the plan depths are not adequate? 

A4: Additional depth will be paid on a unit cost basis that should be added to the contract 
pricing. 

Q5: Who will be responsible for the inspection services associated with the installation of the 
micro-piles? 

A5: Inspection services for the determination of adequacy of the micro-pile depth will be paid by 
the City of Aberdeen. 

Q6: Is there an option of using the expanded footing vs. micro-piles? (Option 1 vs Option 2 in 
the report). 

A6: There is no option. Micro-piles will be used for the project. 

Q7: Will the water utility be metered by the City and will the City pay for the water utility? 

A7: The City of Aberdeen will meter the water utility and pay for the water usage. 

Q8: Who installed the first set of tie-backs? 

A8: The original tie-backs were installed by Creative Concepts Group, Inc., located at 802 
Mallet Hill Lane, Millersville, MD 21108. Phone number (410) 297-4217. 

Q9: Is Hillis-Carnes eligible to bid on the project? 

A9: Hillis-Carnes is eligible to bid on the project. 

Q10: Do prevailing wage rates apply to this job? 

A10: Prevailing wage rates do not apply to this job. 

Q11: Are there any MBE requirements for this job? 

A11: The City of Aberdeen encourages participation of minority business enterprises (MBE) and 
women business enterprises (WBE). This project does not have a requirement for MBE/WBE. 

Q12: When is the work anticipated to be done? 

A12: The work is anticipated to be done during the Spring of 2019. 
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